Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

September 15, 2020
6:45 pm

Remotely over Zoom






6:45

6:50

7:15

7:20

7:30

7:35

7:40

7:45

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, September 15, 2020—6:45 p.m.
Remotely via Zoom

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Budget Hearing Minutes Approval — August 18, 2020
Board Meeting Minutes Approval — August 18, 2020
Approval of the August Operational Checks
Approval of August Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Friends Report

Public Comment

Action Items

. 2021 CDL Budget Approval

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Mcetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purposc of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whercas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

* You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

s You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Budget Hearing

Tuesday, August 18, 2020 6:45 p.m.
Meeting Location: Remotely via Zoom

Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey, TJ Helfferich, G. Munce, J. Carr, & A. Merkel.

Trustees Absent: C. Taylor & E. Sensoli

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, T. Lancaster, R. Andrews, S.
Rakestraw, S. Powers, E. Medrow, & C. Berggren.

Guests: Jennifer Kundak & Suzanne Murray

Budget Hearing:

S. Lackey called the budget hearing to order at 6:47 p.m. and stated that the Board is
grateful to the hard work that Lori, Linda, and the other contributors put into the 2021
budget draft.

Board Review of 2021 Budget:

Lori walked the board through the budget section by section, highlighting the areas of
fluctuation from the previous year. Key components:

o The breakdowns for Personnel, Collection, and Other Expenses are consistent
with 2020.

o Total expenses up 0.9%, as is revenue.

« Circulation Fines are eliminated due to the library’s decision to go fine-free and
State Aid is predicted to drop, as well.

Public Comment: None

Adjournment:
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to adjourn the budget hearing at
7:22 p.m.

All Ayes: 5-0

Jan L. Carr, Board Secretary Date



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, August 18, 2020: Following Budget Hearing
Meeting Location: Remotely via Zoom
Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey, TJ Helfferich, G. Munce, J. Carr, & A. Merkel.
Trustees Absent: C. Taylor & E. Sensoli
Staff. Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, E. Medrow, & C. Berggren.
Guests: Jennifer Kundak & Suzanne Murray

Welcome and Call to Order
S. Lackey called the meeting to order at 7:23 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the agenda, as

presented.
All Ayes: 5-0

Compulsory Segments:
Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the minutes of the
July 21, 2020 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 5-0

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for July, 2020. Discussion: None
All Ayes 5-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept Financial Reports for
July, 2020. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 5-0



Director’'s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

» Lori clarified several questions from last month’s meeting and went over the two

recent Executive Orders and what they mean for the library.
o No in-person library events through November.

¢ Young at Art exhibition going ahead.

o Setting up in McKune and can be viewed by appeintment only: single
person or single household at a time.

o Have received video clearance, too, so will put the exhibit on the website
in some capacity.

o Staff In-Service is Friday and will be remote.

o Jan asked if the board could participate, as the videos look interesting.
Lori answered that the service has just been purchased for the staff, but
that maybe the board can customize a similar program for their own
retreat.

» Sport Port giveaway has been wildly successful and 5 Healthy Towns has
extended it for three weeks, adding whiffie ball bats, hockey sticks, and football
and pom-poms.

» The library will be passing out fliers for the Chelsea Pop Project, which will
highlight crosswalks, bike lanes, and sharrows with colorful paint jobs.

» Lori announced, hot off the presses, the two finalists for the next Washtenaw
Reads book.

Friends Report Update:

* Met last week and survey showed they are very receptive to coming back and
working on book sorting and cleaning in the basement. Jan and several other
volunteers have already reengaged in the basement projects, though there is no
plan to resume accepting donations or to restart the book sales, yet.

Public Comment: Jennifer Kundak shared that she'd picked up her copy of Community
Reads book, Stamped: Racism, Antiracism, and You, and that she is excited to read it
and complimented the timeliness of this reading project.

Discussion ltem #1: Auditor Extension

Because of the library's energy being focused on Covid-19 instead for searching for a
new audit firm for the audits covering 2020-2022, Lori asked that the board extend the
contract with Maner Costerisan for one additional year. She shared that she had
discussed this with both bookkeeper Kerry Ballard and Chris Berggren and they both




were very receptive to this plan. It was also discussed, informally, with the finance
committee, which likewise, supported this solution.

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by A. Merkel to move Discussion ltem #1
to Action ltem #1.
All Ayes: 5-0

Action Item #1: Auditor Extension

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to extend the contract between
the library and Maner Costerisan for an additional year to cover the library’s audit for the
calendar year of 2020. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 5-0

Committee Reports:

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee -
Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other Items: None

Adjourn:
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to adjourn the meeting at 7:48

p.m.

All Ayes: 5-0

Jan L. Carr, Board Secretary Date









| afied

pLLLE' 2B sasuadx] puuosiad - 104 (2101
8v'989'L sjyaueg xal4 - 00€' 104 12101
PLBSE'L- eoueINSU| YiEaH 82800Z024d  0202/92/80
0.8y (IH 2 1Q 7 v2) ain dag 82800Z0Z4d 0202/92/80
L1'€89 (Ipe saBanuym) 1.d3S WNNSLd 0Z0Z '00) SDURINSU) 8)I WNUf) 01800202 020Z/vZI80
LEGL6'T SNI Q3w 020z 1d3S uebiyony Jo HowBN I BNjg  *0SB0002202 0202/72/80
b2 BGE'L- soueinsu| LeaH 1800202 Hd 020Z/21/180
9/'8p- (14 ® 10 7 vD) a1 dag 1800202 Yd 0202Z/21L/80
vE'206 ATNC wnjwaid 0202 ‘07 FoURINSUY B)(T WA 01200202 0Z0Z/0L/80
s)jauag xald - 00€' 0L
16'889'G vOId - 002" LOL [El0),
124082 HIADIIWI YOI 82800202Hd 0Z0Z/9Z/80
9'v88'T HIAOTdWE YOI ¥1800Z0Z ¥d 0202121180
vOId - 00Z'LOL
£8'Z59'E Budew juawamay vior - SL1°L0L B0l
PO LIE'L ONIHOLYIW V LOP 826002024 d 0Z0Z/9Z/80
64 GEE'L ONIHOLYIN ¥ LOF ¥1800Z0Z Md 0zZ0Z/ZL/a0
Bujyaje yuawainey viIoy - S11°LOL
oo'o 33 - SUCHNQUILOD-UBWSINEY - 0L L°LOL IR10L
60'8E5'2- dN %OId INTW3HIL3Y 8Z800Z0ZHd  0202/92/80
60'885' LNOD T¥NOSH3d 33 Hd 020Z/8Z/80 [elUEBUlS SrUBpY 0L/800202 0202/¥2/80
pR'955'Z- dn HOId LNSWIH|LAY 1800202 Hd 0zozZ/ZL/R0
va'965'2 LNOD TWNOSY3d 33 dd 020Z/kL/80 [eloueuly sruapy 12200202 0202/21L/80
33 - SUONQUIUOD-JUBWEINIBY - DL LOL
ap'e8z'LL sabep - 0L LOL 1B10L
9V EBZ'LL 1310 - safieps - 00L° 104 1B10L
\6'GLL'BE SIOVM 826002024 d 0202/92/80
S5 20L'6E SIOVM 1800202 Hd 020221180
Japg - sabep - 0oL-10L
000 3 dn yaid wswamay - 0ZL'LOL (BI04,
E9'6VE L- LNIWEHIL3Y 826002024d 0202/92/80
€OBVE'L {Q)2st OL X374 Hd 020Z/82/80 (e1uegul Sruajy 01/800202 0202/¥2/R0
£GPy’ L INIWIHILTY ¥1L200Z0Z ¥d 0202/21/80
£0'6¥b'L {(g)z6¥ OL X314 Hd 020Z/¥L/R0 lenuRUlY SPIajY 12200202 0202/21L/80
¥3 dn yald Juawainay - 0ZL'L0L
soBep - 001102
sasuadxg jeuuosiad - LOL
junouny owep awen wnp ajeg
0202 isnBny
_m>o._n_n_< pieog 10} s)Iayd O isi 0zioLi60

Aieiqiq 3o13s1q eBs|ay)



z afed

oS abiey) sonag 020z/1€/80
$394 jueg - 0LE'LOB
saa4 Bupjueg - 00¢" 108
00t 580185 ||0JABd - LP0'LOB |1B10]
05’1 NOLLYHYd3Hd TI0YAVd 82800Z024d 0202/92/80
0s') NOILVYYdIHd TIOHAYd #1800202 Md 0Z0Z/Z1I80
saameg |joied - Ly0'LOB
00°0v0'L Jadasyyoog - 00’108 IR0,
00'0bE 0202/92/80 HONOXYHL HNIdIFIN00E Auay ‘piejieg 9280020 0Z0Z/92/80
00'0s€ 0202/92/80 HONOYHL DNIdITNDI00A Auay ‘piejieg 0202/b2/B0
00°0SE 0202/24/80 HONOYHL ONIdIIHN008 Auay ‘piejeg z1800202 0202/01/80
Jedeexpjood - Ov0'LO8
$89)AI3G |EUO|ISS)0)d - LOB
26'€55 sa|ddng - 272 |Bj0)
65°0LL syi9) pajousay sanddng - 006°LZL (€101
66'6b QIADD SHSYW 20V Ju| s231AIag |eldeD uozewy  -EMYI-XOD0L 0202/b2/80
00'19 SHUSYIN 0901 NOLLOD AZOVLS ‘LHO4WOD LECO-0Z 0Z0Z/ZLIB0
SIHO PsIdMISaY selddns - 006°22L
954t 8oUBUBUIEI - 008" LZZ [BIOL
mmm_. |eJausg) asueUUIRK - OCE LZL IBIOL
9641 S3IYILLYE LHOIT LIX3 ou| seainrag epdes uozewy  -EXY-XDAL 020Z/72/80
jelauas) ajueuajuiely - 0€8°LZ2
BJuBUBUIBY - 008'LZL
Ze ot Buueals - 005222 |R10L
ZTor sjonpold Jaded Buead - gL54ZL €101
zzov SY3IA0D 1V3S 137101 JDUNOS SSIANISNG LUVINS  1-0SPLB-OM 0202ive/80
slonposd seded Bujues|y - 0157222
Buyues - go5'22L
G1'¥8¢ suolesadQ |eIBuag) - 00T LZL IRIOL
wer S311ddNS TVYINIO 30UNOS SSINISNG LUVINS  1-9SPL8-OM  0ZDZ/vZ/R0
05°4¢ SJ3|S0d MET 10qe [Riapad § SlBlS "ou| ‘seaueg Jaquiey? uebiyoyy G0ZZk 02021vZi80
00'9¢ SANVD JAYWANYH 6 Aury ‘uesoz 81800202 0Z02Z/b2/80
8Lz £3NddNS TWH¥3IN3O IDYNOS SSANISNE LUVWS  1-PBIGL-OM 020Z/Z1/80
0008 " INTY 310092 - ¥3LVM A31LL09 L0/S0 0202 "ou) 02 ssjepp sBunds Joquy 2eP66LL 0Z02/21/80
suopesedQ jeisuay - 00Z°L2L
selddng . 222
junouwny owa awepN WwnnN ajeg
0Z0Z ¥snbny

jeaoaddy piaeog 10j s¥oay2) O ISI
Aieaqr youysiq easjpyy



¢ abed

Z6'960'C soueuajue Buiping - 09'E08 IE10L
zesap siybn Biswgaxg and - 092°£08 B10),
zesay NOILOIJSNI IVNNNY uoioBl0Ig BN4 SED  2GEORS9ZA0 0202/04/80
syybyy Graw3fxg and - 09.4°€08
00'0v yses] - 0Z9°08 IejoL
00'0F HSYH1 - SYIAM € - INNT 0202 E8s[BYY JO AU Seyel 0202/21/30
yselil - 0Z9°'c08
00’041 821UaG MOUGUMET - 019'E08 IB10L
0001 2SS UMET - | 19'E0R [B10L
00'0L1 DNIGIIM 'MOW - ATNT d107) aouBUBUIE UDHBID0SSY SLLL 0202/01/80
B0|AJaG UMET - LLS'E08
ao[AJIS MOUS/UMET - 0LO'E0
0L'1L00'E [EUONUET - 509 'E08 IEI0L
68005t 0202/22/80 - 60/80 ONINVITD ‘ou) Auedwo? Bujuea|) uononpold v pLLZL 0202/82/80
58'005't 0Z0Z/80/80 - 92/20 ONINVITD ‘ou) Auedwo?) Buluea)) uononpold v t8ozt 0Z0Z/ZL/B0
[EpOlUer - 509°C08
asueuajuieyy Bup)ing - 009'c08
0£'645'C Aouabuguoy aag Juew - 0LO'E08 1B10L
0£°008 MOVYL ¥ITIOH MOOAd LNOH H3NNI SWalsAS 8IURNUT AOTEY VSSY  G9ELD/13S 0Z0Z/EL/80
00°628 INSS| SASY.LIW - LOVHINOD FONVYNILNIVI S|oAU0D UOSUYOP  ““GGEI94L67) 0202/0L/80
00°056 "WNLOV “HITIHD - LOVHINCD JONVNILNIVIN S|JUOD UOSUYOP 282022671 0202/01/80
KouaBupuo) aag ey - 010°£08
S)0E1JUOY) 82JAIBS SaUBUBUIEY - £08
06'580'L S20IMBS [RUOISSAJOL - LOB [EIOL
062y swa4 Bupues - 00E' 108 1EI0L
05728 21D 834 peD PRI - OSE'LOS (€101
05 ATNC Wn0asig 99 AINF 33499 0z0zZ/11/80
241D 904 pJes YpesD - 0SE°L0R
o000 589 JUBWSAAU] - GLE OB [EJ0L
$88} JUBW)SaAU] 800202 ANI 020eg/LEmRD
se84 Juawisaau| - GLE'LOB
or's s@a4 jued - 0L LOE [EloL
unowrny owaly awepy wnpy ayeq
02Z0Z ¥snbny
Jeroaddy paeog 1o} s)a3ys 0 )SIT 0Z/01/60

faeiqi jo1siq essjay)



t afeg

so|iddng Bupaxsew - 00€°088

€6'69E'Y suonesland - 00Z'088 IR0,
£6'60EY JB)IBMBN - ObZ 088 IEIOL
£6'69€'Y H3LITISMIN TIvd U] YR}l BE9SST 0Z0Z/¥Z/80
JayemeN - ovZ 088
suopes)iqnd - 00Z'088
05°1EL BuIS(UaAPY - 001'088 [E10L
05'99Z s13150d/sseuueg/subls - OEL'088 12101
05'99Z HINNVE LNFWIDVId3Y "9U) YaaI-uLd £61862 0202/04/80
s19)504/519uuegsub|S - 01088
00'9¢ Ang ejpaw - 011088 1101
00's9Y 1D aMe sjepdn easjpyD 50800202 0202/92/80
Ang ejpe - 0L1°088
Buisianpy - 001098
S|BMAIEY [BUOIIOWOI - 088
£1°€88't SUONEDIUNWILICORS] - 058 IEI0L
Z5°052't 8OIA13S JowalU| N1L - 00E 0S8 [RI0L
25°082't S10dsI0H 1M - LLE'0S8 €101
88'SSH S10dSLOH 0202 OL/8 - LL/L weds  -pSeZOPL9Z 02Z0Z/vZ/80
Y9812 S10dSLOH SSI1THIM - 9 1d3S - 2 ONY Angow 181, v 0Z0ZpL20X 0Z0Z/2/80
0095 siodsjoH AleJqi NN 020Z/82/20 - 62/90 SSOIONM UOZNBA  bCSEVORSES 020Z/01/80
510dS10H 14IM - LLE 0S8
99|95 19ULBIU| NIL + 00£°058
19°2€9 sabiey) souelsiq 6uo 9 (2907 - 001058 (EI0L
82°2s auoyd 8 11 - LZL 058 IR0l
8725 02/82/L0 - 62/90 ANOHd LI SSAJOIIM UOZUBA  GSEPOESES 020Z/01/30
suoyd 1189 1 - 1Z1'0S8
££°085 auoydaja) - 0Z1 058 IEIOL
£1'G6E SZ/80 - 92/20 IDIAYIS INOH UVLSTHYLS HuRGABH 608002 0202/ZLI20
0Z's8l 3DIAYIS INOHd 0Z/52/L0 - ¥Z/90 LBLY 191V “HOBBEEVYEL 0202/01/80
auoydajay, - 0Z4°058
safiieyg asueys)g buoT ¢ [£207 - 00L'0S8
SUONJEJIUNWIIODR|B] - (GR
ZzoLz'e SIOEAUOD BJIAIAG SOUBLBIIEN - £OR |2)OL
wunouny owepy awep wnp sleqg
020z 1snbny
jeacsddy pieog 40} sy29Y9) JO ISiT] 0z/01/60

Areiqi Joys1Q eas|ayd



G abed

66°626'1
00°006'}
00°006'}
00'006')

66'62
8662

vt
0E's
0E'S
0e's

00'EL
00'EL
00°EL

psolL
rsol

pSL
00'sl

Lzst
LL'ZG1L
LLIES)

unowy

NDIS3A DIHYHO Y3 LLITSMIN 1TV 0202

OlOHd M3J0QLS - 380aY

S3ZIdd HO4 dVHM - ¥vT1104

A8V diTd

ANg vIA3W - ad
ANE VIO3W - g4

S3NJddNS ANV INIVd STIVM LI8IHX3

SaMAIag PasSEYDIN - 005 088 |Blo),
SaMAIaS |BU0ISSOJ0.d - 025 088 [E10L
seoweg ubiseq alydess) - 126'088 (BI04,
071 AydesBojoyd g ub|sap eanean W L9%0 0Z0Z/LL/R0
saopueg ubijsaqg aydess) . 125088
S891A18S |BUD|SSBjold - DZS 088
S3DIABS PASEUN [eSRUad) - 015088 IE10L

yueghay 608002 0202/2L180
s3j|Alag POSEYIIN |EJ0UDD) + 0LS 008
$821A00G paseyaingd - D05 088

uonowold Em._n..o._n_ - Q0% 088 IB10L
uonowold weibold A1leigr - 0EY°088 [EIOL
Jiy/ ay) Ul 2SN - PEY'0DB IEIOL
juegiay 608002 0202721120

1Y ay} u) 1SNy - pEY 088
uopjowoid weibord Lesq|] - 0ey 088

uoNoWod UBB| / YINGA - OZF 088 [EI0L
UONOWOLd UBAL/YINOA |BJBUBD) - {ZH 088 IEIOL

yueghasy 608002 D20Z/CLis0
uoloWOLd UBS ) JYINOA |BIBUBYD - | Z'088
uoyowolg Laa) { YINOA - 0Z'088

uopoword wesboid WNpy - 01088 IE10L
uojlowoid Ynpy [esauagy - LLp'088 IBI0L

yueghay 60800Z 0Z0Z/ZLIB0
yueqghay 608002 0Z0Z/ZL80
uooWoIg HYNPY [B48UID) - | 1088
uonowold EEOO._n_ Hnpy - DL$+°088
uonownld weifold - poy 088

sanddng Bugasiew - 00€°088 1210L
sIQIYX3 - 11089 (€101

SIEMpIEH 83y S3YET |EBID) FSL/LBROL 0eoe/vemo
sNqyx3 - L1E'08s

swep wnN aeq

0Z02Z isnbny
[eaosddy paeog 10j syaays Jo Isi
Kieiqin yo13s1q B9S[9YD

0z/0Li60



g abed

09°8Lb'Z
6g'26¢
S5 LSE
08'9E€ ONIQYIH HIWWNS NIFL
SL'0Z ONIQYIY HIWWNS NIAL
Ze'goL
zs'89t
owy ONIQYIH ¥IWWNS 1INaV
86'€Z ONIQYIY ¥IWNNS
96°15 ONIaYIH ¥IWNNS
9L'bb ONIQYIY YIWWNS
£5°20E')
£5°Z0E'}
SZ'16L 3714d dYS - SNOZ NOZ
00°08 3Z1Md dYS - TIW NIQNVD
82'5Z0 ONIQYIY ¥IWANS 171NaY
00's29
00529
00'6Z |8 SA ONIHOLYMAYIE '0Z0Z/6L/01 ‘WYHDONd
00'00Z **0) HOOE HOOALNO - S33HL 40 3411 NIQAH
0005t 1L ANS 0Z02/Z4/80 - MALNISTd WvHDOHd
00'sz
00°52 3Z14d 103r08d NOILYIND J1LSVD 1¥D
wnL

wnowy oway

Jajep easBYD jo AND - 0LL'0Z6
sapuin - g6

Bunuwesbold - yag 12101
sa||ddng usa) - 0.2'p88 (101
Buipeay J5WWNS UIBL - LLZ'P88 |EJOL
Ju| saoiag |eyde) UaZewy  T-EMXX-XDO 020221180

Ju| S80WIAG [eNdeD uozewy  AMF-ANDL o0zoe/oL/80
Buipeay Jaunung uaay - L/Z'veg

so|ddng uaa) - 022488
sa|ddng yinoA - 0ZZ'+88 [eloL
Buipeay IBWWNS - 9Z2'HES IE10L

Ju| saneg |epde) uozewy  IWH-AWDL 0202/01/80
Juf ssaueg [Elde) uozewy U AP-AWDL 0zoz/oL/e0
Ju| SEOIUBS (Elde] uoZewy NINL-MDIL 0Z02/01/80
JU| S80IIBS (ejde] uozewy U 440-MdAL ozoz/oL/e0
Bujpeay sawwng - gzZZ'pe8
senddng yinoy - 0ZZ'¥88

salddng UNpy - OZ1'V8E IBI0),
sanddng Jus - £Z1 P66 [BI0L

yueghay 608002 0Z02/21/80
yueqghay 608002 0202121180
ou| S20IMIAS [ende] uoZewry  “U-DEGH-MXLL 0202/01/80
solddng 4uS - 2Z1L'va8
sa|iddng ynpy - 021°'ves

siayesds WNpy - 0LL pER [EI0L
SjuaAZ 1INPY |BJBUSY) - GL L ¥BB IBJ0L

ONOA3JE ONV SQHIF GYVYAMNOVE ¥S00-02 020Z/2L/80
ANIM ‘9313w aINYo8 BLL00202 0202/01/80
'3 a404d112 'S3INOT 21800202 0zZ0e/0L/B0

SJUBA] JINpY (eJeue - §L1 B8
siayeads JNpy - 0LL¥88

siayeads - 001 v8g (101
BJNET 'umorg £8062S 020Z/0L/80
sieyeeds - 00}'bE8
Bujweibosy - pag
S|EUDIEIN [BUONOWNDIY - 0RE |BI0L
BlIeN wnp ajeqg

020z isnbny
[enosddy paeog 10§ s)o9Y) JO ISI
Aieaqi yo1s1Qq BIS|ay)

0zZ/01/60



1 abey

0009 S30JAI3S UOlleULIO)Y| - OZL 696 (E10L
00'09 IONIHISINOD TYNLHIA vV ATOVLS ‘LHO4W0D 09Z0bZ1L 0202/v2/80
sadj/uag ucliewuoju) - 021696
aaRL] YeIs - 001696
1aARl) - (00696
sasuadxg uojjeanpg Bunupuo) - §86
00°€90't wawdinb3 . 296 €101
00'€L8'E SaIMX|4 § anung juswdinb3 - 00£° 296 (2101
00°€L8'E sBuysiung asedsieen - 0LE'296 (€101
00°665°E HIOWZD520Z00 NS O¥d HOOSIVIN ONI FlddV  0BOIbI8EOV  0Z0Z/WZIRO0
00VLE JSYD 7 L3S Ol SS3713IM au| seamag jelde uozewy  -19ZN-AdNL 0202/01/80
sBujysiuung asedsieqely - 0LE" 196
sain)x)4 7 aunjuing juswdinbg . 00g' 296
00°061 alemyos wawdinb3 - 00Z°£96 1E10L
0002 1HOddNS IUYMILZ0S - "02 LININ yueqAay 808002 0Z0Z/ZL/80
000l MOO8AVId HH - 3AILYHOAYTI0D HH yueqgiay 808002 0Z0Z/ZLi80
aiemyos yuawdinb3 - 00Z° 296
wawdinba - 296
29'6LL'S s8N - 0Z6 1810
96°'cS SED AUNYIW - 002'0ZE IR10L
96'cS 02/221L0 - 6L/90 - 3DIAYAS SVYO AINC 0202 277 uaisiig SeD-ARIBUIMBN LOREYSISUOD 008962 0Z02/v2/80
seg) aunyjol - 00Z'0Z6
£ OvE Japjuuds easpyd 1o A - 051'026 18101
£pOvE HITHNIYAS 02/LE/20 - 0£/90 AN Tep B 103(2-885BYD JO ANID 50800202 0202/21/80
lapjupdg easiaud jo A9 - 054026
69°6v9'y o033 easpyD Jo A - 0£1°0Z6 IBI0L
69°6Y9'V ALIDIMLD3N3 0Z/LE1L0 - OE/80 ATNE 1siep 2 109(3-83512UD J0 D 50800202 0Z02/Z1/80
apyo8|3 easeyd Jo A1 - 0E1°0Z6
08zzl lamasg easpy) Jo AD - 0Z1°0Z6 IRI0L
08°zeh HIMISOZ/LE/LO - 0S80 ATNI Jalepn 2 199(3-23s5594D Jo AID 50800202 0zZ02/Z1/80
lomag eas(ayd Jo Ao - 0Z4°0Z6
6L9% J@jem EasRUD Jo AD - 011026 E10L
62p HALYM 0ZNE/LD - 0E/Q0 ATNM Jslep 8 10a(3-eas5i8u3 J0 A)ID 50800202 0Z02/Z1/80
uncuny oway aleN wnp ajeq
0Z0Z 1snbny

jenosddy pieog 10j s)29y9 JO ISI
Areiqi yJouysiq Bas|ay)

ozioLieo



@ abeg

LGES

06'061°1

LL°0EE
£1°098

9’298

00058
9zl

£o'Zsh's
£O°ZGH'L
Z6°662
86°bS
£6°252
16VZL
58'059
66'8E
66°bY

00'010°2
00°006's
00'006'L
00'006'4

00°08
0005
00°05

00°09
00°09
junowy

agd 11Nav AVWRddY

S1INAY - ATANIH
SNIZL - ITANIM

"2I0E/90 - 0Z/10/L0 HOLVIDNNNOY TYMINFY

ONILSOH LIvHI3ININ

208 9NV

208 1Inav ATnr
J08 LInav Anr
208 1nav AV
208 4nav Nnr
208 1Nav dv
204 17nav 834

0202 'LZ LSNSNY IDIAYISNI

VL ANYVYHD 'LESOL# JIHSHIBWIAW 33LSNYL

ade| 1sampiy L2556 166 0202/01/80
a0 uo Jsny YNPY - 0ZP'C86

SIPUIHAUBIUO]S - 9L 286 IBIOL

AuBgASY 608002 02Z0Z/2L/80
Aueghay 608002 020Z/2L/80
8sjpurjpusjuo]@ - 91286

SQNS/S)oNPold dIoAD3|T - DL Z86 (B0

womaN Aeiqry auL cop99 0202/¥Z/80
Nueghe) 608002 0202/ZL/80
SqNE/SIINPOId J|U0IIeT - OLb'Z86
N UON - 00Y'286

sj00g OPNY - 004286 [E10L
98| U0 SX00g UNPY - 0Z} 286 (€101

ade) isampIy 1SP6YEGE 0z02/92/80
adey jsampiIy &askZch6 0Z0Z/r2/80
adey jsempipy 02556166 020Z/0L/80
ade) ysampiy 60156166 0202/0L/80
adey 1sampiy PPPE0L66 020Z/01180
adey Jsampiy cehBEL66 0202/01/80
ade) ysampiy LE£558066 0z0Z/0L/80
9s|Qg uo s3009 JINPY - 0Z1'286
syoog o|pny - 001'Z86

asuadxg vopoe|o) - Z86
sasuadx3 uoneonpl Buinuguod - g6 [B10L
Buwies] peis - 009°696 |EIOL
uojiealddy 1§ aalnaS-U| JEIS - 029'696 (€101
ONINYHYIT 3ONYHHOL Lezy 0202/92/80
uopejaasddy 9 sajuag-u| Yeis - 0Z9°696
Bujuiesy YeIs - 609°696
sdiysiequispy - 0DE 696 IE10L
sdiysiaquiap sasisni) - 00F 696 [B10L
uonepossy Areigr] uebiyony 2025 0e0ereLign
sdiysiaquialy se9snil - 00Y 696
sdiysssquiely - 00E°696
laagl] - LOD'696 IB10L
[BABI] HEIS - 001 696 IBI0L
swep wny ajeq

0z0zZ ¥snbny

[eaouddy paeog 40} s)00Y9) JO ISI
AteaqiT 3013s1Q BOS|IOYD

0z/0L160



6 abeg

62'5ET 199V 1nav 0202 UL abieq ynpy - Joike L 3 sexeg 19664£5€02 0202/¥2/80
LLig 199V 11nav 0202 uud aBie ynpy - 10ide g seNeg  GOEEGESEOT 0Z0Z/01/80
gLslL 100V 11nav 0202 Juugd abieq ynpy - Jojle) 9 JeNed  0OBOSESEDZ 0202/01/80
86'61 122V 171nav 0202 wugd abieq unpy - JoikeL g 1oNea GPBOSESEOE 0202/01/80
BE'BE 100V 11nav 0202 uid abie ynpy - 10j4e) g J9NRE  ZPBOGESEOZ 0Z0Z/01/80
6661 100V 11Nav 0202 uud abien ynpy - 10j)fe) B JBNRE  ZEB0GESEOZ 0Z0Z/04/80
8LGk 100V 11Nav 0202 Juud abse ynpy - JoAeL 2 JoXed  6ZB0SESEOZ 0202/04/80
Juud afiseq Ynpy - 011286
WG UNPY - 50.°286
upd - 00L°Z86
1585 siadedsman § [EJIpoUR - 009'ZB6 IBIOL
1585 sradedsman Ajleq - 029'Z86 [e10),
L1585 0202/+2/90 niy) uonduosqng 10U g USZNID) UDSHOET vZI90/0Z02 0Z0Z/01L/80
siadedsmap Ajeq - 029°286
siededsmon 9 jeojpoad . 009°286
98' 186’ upd uop - 00 Z86 IEI0L
peLee smaln, Aemedeld - GBY'Z86 IRI0L
G261 LINN LNIW3IV 143 AVMVONI D77 'PUoAr Aemepury £8Z10E 0Z0Z/0L/80
66'60 LINN LNIWIDVId3H AVMYONIS 971 'PUOAA Aemepurg VGLLIE 0Z0Z/01/80
smalp Aemedeld - GBPZRE
¥Z'SBE GAQ OFPIA WINOA - OBF 296 IBI0L
L1szL Lkt 218865 'QAG TWINY ONY ATIWYS ade) 15ampIN EbY6OL66 0Z02/01/80
10092 LbP2 18865 'GAd SNINY ONY ATIWYS ade] 1sampiy 9.0vELE6 0Z0Z/01/80
aAQd O3pIA YINOA - 08P'Z86
00’56 ainjead and - 09286 1elol
AL OAQ SHNLVID 1INAY ATNF ade) 1sampiy 10156166 0202/¥2/80
£FOEL AAQ 3HNLY3 1INAY ANF adey 1sempIn ZYrGO166 0202/¥Z/80
aLesl 3YN1Y3d 1INAY GAT INNFAYIN adej 1SampIN LbbBOLES 0202/¥Zi80
BEZ6E adag 3dnlvad 1Inav Ane ade) 1sampin A AL 0202Z/v2i80
vl QAQ THNLYIS Y ade) 1sampiy Obb69L66 0202/¥Z/80
66'52 3HN1V34 and Ju) seowuss |eldep uozewy  TEMTD-ALDL 020Z/vZ/a0
SE'0EZ QAQ FHNLY34 L1INAY INNFAYN ade| 1sampIy OLEYLLE6 0Z02/01/80
EL°EE OAQ JYUNLVID Ydv ade| 1sampIN GLEPLLEE 0Z202/01/80
aunead QAQ - 09b°296
Z6'19E QD) uo ;SN YNPY - OZp ZBE [EI10L
9908t do LINav ANrENNe ade| jsampiy SSP61Z66 0Z0Z/9Z/80
alL'es ao 1INav 1J43Sonv ade] 1sampIn OSkEFZ66 0202/92/80
96°Lb an LInav AvWiiddy ade] Jsampin 085v2266 0Z02/vZig0
unowny owap aweN wnN ajeq
0zoz ysnbny

jeaociddy paeog 10} s}o23Y9) JO ISI
Aieaq 3o13s1Q BIS|aYD

0Z/0L/ED



oL ebeg

2£°608'0Z1 JVLOL
11°808'8 asuadx3 uongoa||0) - Z86 IEY0L
LL'SIE'E Juud - 00.L°Z86 [El0L
¥4 66E luud WNoy - 5G/'Z86 [E10L
vL'66€ (B13US5) Juld WNOA - 092'286 (100
68'vt SO0 LNoaY SaIi v yuegiay 608002 0Z02/21/80
616 IUNIANT G3138¥INN ajiuaan palaqeun - oife] g J8YEY  QOEESESEOZ 0Z02/01/80
96'vZ FUNIANF AF13EVINN aliuaAnl pejaqejun - 10[Ae), 9 1a%ed  JGEESESEOZ 0Z0Z/01L/80
25z FUANIANF AI3AVINN jluBAnf® pR|aqe(u - JOIAE] B J8XE]  JPEEGESEOZ 020Z/01/80
6681 FTNIANF QIT1IBVINN SlludAN: pBBYEIN - J0[ABL B J8NED  OPEEGESEDE 0Z0Z/01/80
6929 FNIANF QITITVINA alluaAn pajaqelun - 1olie L B JoNEd  O61EPESEDE 0Z0Z/01/80
6E'LL SL1YD SHNOA QLNY 0202 SIED 5JNOA OJNY - JOME] P ISNed  E€OEEGESEDZ 0Z0Z/01/80
88°EP S.LYD SHNOA QLMY 0202 SIED SINOA 0Ny - JOME] P ISNEH  BGEESEGEDE 020Z/01/80
L2 S1¥D SHNOA QLMY 0202 S1BD SINOA Oy - JOME] B IONEH  GPEESEGEDE 020z/01/80
FAN-T4 S1VD SHNDA OL1NY DZ0Z SIRD SUNOA OINY - JOMEL P INER  PSBOSESEDZ 0Z0Z/01/80
86°0L S1vD SHNOA 01NV 0202 S]ED SINDA OINY - IOKEL 9 foXed  9LBOSESEDZ 020z/01/80
8Z°LS S1VD SHNOA OLNY 0202 S|BD SN0 OINY - JOMARL B JaNed  Z0ZEYESEDZ 0Z0Z/0L/80
v asg S1vD SHNOA OLNY 0202 S|B) SINOA Ny - I0jfe] P JaNeg  G6IG6PEGEDE 020Z/0L/80
[EIBUBS UL YINOA - 00L°Z86
Wi YIno, - 562786
E0OL6'E uLd WNPY - 504°286 [R101
PEGL saidog yoog s|dnNW - OpL 286 €101
vESL STHILINW LINQY soidRINW JINPY - J01eL B 1aNed  BBOBSESE0Z 0Z02vZi80
saydo) yoog eydninK - ovL'Z86
BGL9P'Z [BIBUSE) UM HNPY - 022286 [El0L
69°CEY 120V 1nav 0202 Inpy - Jojkel B JoNed  GZOCBESEDT 0Z0Z/¥E/80
LE6L4'L 122V 1INaY 0202 NPy - Jojfe] @ Jayeq 1 Z66PESE0Z 02021vz/B0
£6'821 IVHINZO LNidd 1nav ou| saojag elide) uozewy  “EMID-ALDL 0Z0z/vE/B0
LLULE 122V 1navY 0202 UNpY poleqejun - Jojke] 'g Joeg  (9099EGEDE 0Z02/01/80
vz vl 122V 1nav 0202 UNpY pajaqejun - Jojke] g Jayeg  LZB0SESEOE 0Z02/01/80
8661 1$3N0D3Y NOYLVd ou| saojueg |eNdey uozewy " 'QDJ-ADIM 0Z0Z/01/80
[10UaS Wlid WINPY - 0ZL'296
LL2EY g 2617 UNPY - 012 286 [BI0L
junouny owaw awep wny ajeq
020z 3snbny

jeaosddy paeog 104 syo3Y9 jo 3SI
fieiqi yousiqg easjayd

0zZ/01/60



10:26 AM
09/10/20

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted

January through August 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674 - Contributlon & Donatlon-Public
674.110 - Deslgnated Adult Programming
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming
674.112 - Deslgnated Music Focus Programs
674.120 - Undesignated Donation
674,141 - Deslgnated Technology
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted
6§74.400 - Community Read Donatlons
Total 674 - Contribution & Donatlon-Public
675 - Donations Private
675.100 - Community Found Southeast M|
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation
675 - Private Grant Sources - Other
Total 675 - Donations Private
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
727 - Supplies
727.900 - Supplies Restricted Gifts
Total 727 - Supplies
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFI Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service
Tetal 850 - Telecommunications
884 + Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors In Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelssa
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
£84.400 - Music Focus
884.960 - Sonic Sundays Restricted Gift
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift
884.962 - Music in the Alr - Restricted
Total 884.400 - Music Focus
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Rastricted
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 + Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh

Jan - Aug 19 Budget $ Over Budget
1,000 7.250 {6,250)
3,250 6,500 {3,250)
3,000 4,000 {1,000)

525 825 0
3,000 3,000 0
600 8600 0
1,500
12,875 21,875 (9,000}
15,000 2,000 13,000
0 1,000 {1,000)
(375)
14,625 3,000 11,625
27,500 24,875 2,625
27,500 24,875 2,625
111
111
0 3,000 (3,000)
3,000 (3,000)
0 3.000 (3,000)
437 3,000 (2.563)
0 1,000 {1.000)
437 4,000 (3.563)
437 4,000 {3,563)
0 0 0
0 1,000 (1.000)
1,762 3,000 (1,238)
1,762 4,000 (2,238)
0 1,000 {1,000}
0 1,000 {1,000)
0 1,500 (1,500}

Page 10of2



10:26 AM Chelsea District Library
09/10/20

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through August 2020

Jan -Aug 19 Budget $ Over Budget
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 1,700
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP o 750 (750)
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 2,707 5,000 (2,293)
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0 1.000 (1,000)
Total 884.910 + Adult Programming Restricted 4,407 8,250 (3.843)
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 0 1.000 (1,000}
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 1,085 2,500 {1,415)
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 1,085 3,500 {2,415)
Total 884 - Programming 7.691 20.750 (13.059)
967 - Equipment
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
967.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts 205 {205)
Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts 205 {205)
Total 967 - Equipment 0 205 {209)
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Training
969.940 - Staff Appreciation - Restricted 955 1,100 (145)
Total 969.600 - Staff Tralning 955 1,100 {145)
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses 955 1.100 (145)
982 - Collection Expense
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted 500 600 {100}
Total 982 - Collection Expense 500 600 (100}
Total Expense 9,257 25,655 {16,398)
Net Ordinary Income 18,243 (Z 80} 19,023
Net Income 18,243 (780) 19,023

Page 2of 2



| Jo | abeg

£15'946 (ovz'6l)  €1Z'168 (zre'viy) pps'ier) (poe'zs) {z26'cd)l {1iv'col) (199'2ZE) 698'049 €SE'v08
%0 (001'61) 001’61 0 0 0 0 0 [i 1] ] i
%0 001'51 (oor'st) 0O 0 0 0 0 1] 1] ] 1]
%0 {oo+'2) 00¢'2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 i) ]
%0 pos'Le2 (oos'tz2) © 0 0 0 o 0 0 1] 0
£19'566 (ove'ss)  €£i2'l69 (zig've) (pps'i61) (pop'2s) (226'e8) (Liv'E0)) (189'2€) 690'0/9 E€SE'vOQ
W%EG (£96'986) Lp2'9/0°'2 BLLLBO'L 0L8'0Z1  G/6'2BL  9RO'O¥L 19Z'BLL 292'€2)  00L'tZl E£90'05) 9LS'IZL
%6P (5z6'08} 0/£'641  SkP'E8 608'9 alt'zk  96L'ElL  ¥O¥'S 68g'2L 0¥0'2 BIE'6Z ECL'S
%6 (oor'L2) GLL've GiE'E 0 0 oov'z 002 O 0 0 GLl
%15 (zar'el) 019'22 gzL'bL olo'e £E9 692 44 162'2 Ze2'es  gom 0EE"L
%92 (800'vE) coL'or 260°ZL £90't viy 09°c 922 F{4d 69'L  929'L  IGE'L
%0L (rzoen) ozo'ek 6V6'6E o gLe'e 0 gig'e 0 0 0 EIE'ZL
%EL (zeoe) 005'¢c 2o o 9g ] 0 (¥} 0 9tl 7]
%0p {s00°2£) 51219 oLL've ozL's 99" 086'L Lv'e LPo'E 896'¢ 880’y 0
%G1 (6+0'2) 0or'z 15¢ 0 0 (] 0 882 0 0 £9
%92 {66+'9L) 0Z6'E0L  1ZP'LZ 6LY'T ZLv'L SLE'0L  £¥Z'1 EER avl't  E29S  S0ZT'¥
%9y (SLp'9e) GE6'L9 025'1E T} ¥ZL'E €96t ¥l vzl 985'z  @6¥'9  G5oZ'9
%Gy (066'02) 02£'8€ oee'Lt £80'1 i82'2 SH'Y K02 L0'E 19'L  EO6'L  EL¥'L
%Gk (519'68) G2E'€91  09L'BL 9:2'9 920°¢ 942l 9EL GIC'EL 999'6  BEGL  EZL'P
%hiE (221'8%) 120°LL 0se'ez 980°L z01'2 062'L  BL¥'L el 128'c  SRL'v  BLP'E
%EP (teg'ol) 051'61 6LE'R #GG ¥26 0SS’ 069 g i8Z't  9E6 ¥62'2
%29 {Pav'LEP) 616'29L°L GS0'2Z2 TIE'L  ivFOVL SZ2'le 0228 O0EE'CS  9DI5'Z8  PEZ9R  §5O'AL
%001 059'9 10¥'846'L 1L50'G86'L 966'LL (695'8)  ZZR'ZE VAO'YE 962'0C 6LO'LG  ZER'UZR 6OE'SIZ6
%001 059’9 LOV'BLE'L 150'GE6’I p66'LL  (695'R)  228'28 +EO'PE  O62'0CZ 6LO'L6  ZE6'9Z8 698'526
%BaY GZ9'LL 000'E cZo'vl 0 (] ] 000'cL  (5e€) o 0 0
%66 (000'6) 61812 5i8'21 0 0 poo'e o 0 0 ose'l  §20'2
zZrl'ee (1ze'e) L'y ¥62'2 6Ly 8oLl 692'2L 61901 O
%l (586°ZP) 000'05 GLo'2 ¥ ¥ FA: T A 0 o LeL'y bl ]
%001 ZEP ] zer £t of £y gv 0s [+1:) 8L Gy
%bE (rez L} 000'L) gal'e 0 0 0 0 0 ¥L9 £65'L  6GS'L
%Ll (z€2'9} 005’2 £9Z't 0 0 0 0 0 ¥9l 95 €25
%02 (z18'v) 000'9 ge8l'L 0 0 0 0 i] 052 8ty 005
%06 (BLL'L) 000'LL z8Z'st zeg'slt 0 0 0 i} 0 0 0
%61 159'vE 000'8¢ 159'2 0 090'9 0 IG6'C O 0 ore'08 0
%001 (062 9} 5z0'vZe’L 9€Z'L1E'L 0 (266'21) £oZ's: O09Z'El t£i6R oL¥'ze  vet'skl L1Z')V26
16png Joo, 186pngJan0g Jebpng oz Bny-uer gzBny  ozinr  pzunr opzAew pZidv  OZJEW  0Z 994 OZ ver
Iv1iol

ajeq ol 1ea ) pue Yjuoly JUaLng
196png 0} asuewlopad
Aseigi 1os1q eas|eyd

awo3u| 18D 18N
asuadxg 1eyj0 lejolL
un4 antasay |e)des o) Jajsuel] - Z00' 666
wawaaosdw| jejjdes o) r3ysuel) - LOY'GE6
asuedx3 Jey)0
asuadxgawtosu) JayiQ
awoou} Aieuplo 18N
asuvedxy |®joL
asuadx3y uoyaajon - 296
asuadx3 jepde?) - 086
sasuadx3l uopeanpg Buinunuo?) - §96
juawdinbz - o6
Sa3|AIBS UCIEWOINY - GO6
asuadx3 JojoaaQ § pieoyg - 096
SajHIpNn - 026
1asjunjop - 5ag
Bupunueiboad - a8
s|ejIejel [BUOHOWOIY - DB
SUO|IEIJUNWIIODD|3Y - (S8
SIOBLUOY) ADJAIBS BIUBUIJVIEY - £E0F
S80|AI3G |RUO|SSaj0Nd - [OF
salddng - £2L
sasuadxg jauuosiad - LOL
asuadxy
Wjoid ssolH
WodIUj |BJO ]
SaDIN0S JUBRLE) BIEALd - G40
uojjeuoq § uopnqUo) - 19
an|ep uj abueys Juawsaau| - 005999
sBujuieg yuawisaau) - 001999
s - 001598
saul4 uop2Inaa) - 00L'sS9
s18jUyLy B S19)d0D - 001G
994 Juspisay-ucn - 001°L08
Sauld |euad - 001'pLS
iy 81015 - 00L'0VS
anuaaay 12|10 - 0¥
awoouy
asuadxgjewodu] AleU|pIQ

s|seq |EMIoY

0Z/01i60
WV CEinL



10:44 AM
09/10/20

Accrual Basls

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through August 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
402 -
540.100
574.100 -
607.10¢ -
645,100 -
655.100 -
665.100 -
666.100 -
666.500 -
674 -
675 -

District Revenue

- State Aid

Penal Fines
Non-Resident Fees
Copiers & Printers
Circulation Fines
Interest

Investment Earnings
Investment Change in Value
Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

- Personnel Expenses

- Supptlies

- Professional Services

803 -

850 -

880 -

884 -

701

727

L1y

885

965

980
982

Maintenance Service Contracts
Telecommunications
Promotional Materials
Programming

- Volunteer
920 -
960 -

Utilities
Board & Director Expense

- Automation Services
967 -
969 -

Equipment
Continuing Education Expenses

- Capital Expense
- Collection Expense

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan-Aug 20 Jan-Aug 19 $ Change % Change
1,817.234.41 1,726,302.70 90,931.71 5.27%
72,656.71 41,5615.50 31,141.21 75.01%
15,282.06 20,151.30 -4,869.24  -24.16%
1,187.50 3,760.44  -2572.94  -68.42%
1,263.70 4,369.21 -3,105.51 -71.08%
3,766.06 13,650.28 -9,784.22 -72.21%
432.28 253.66 178.62 70.42%
7.013.62 6.324.59 689.03 10.89%
38,711.23 59.433.06 -20,721.83  -34.87%
12,875.00 27.950.00 -1507500  -53.94%
14,625.00 11,000.00 3,625.00 32.96%
1.985,047.57 1,914,610.74 70436.83 3.68%
1,985,047.57 191461074 70,436.83 3.68%
72705462 709,504.08 17,550.54 2.47%
8,318.15 15,153.30 -6,835.15  -4511%
28,850.06 3479172 -594166  -17.08%
73,760.93 79,892.01 -6,131.08 -7.67%
17.331.49 17.014.52 316.97 1.86%
31,520.40 34,222.02. -2,701.862 -7.89%
27.420.04 85,003.01 -57,582.97 -67.74%
351.08 967.18 -616.10 -63.7%
24,709.96 3533096 -10,621.00 -30.06%
468.77 1,080.40 61163  -56.61%
29,950.47 31,136.43  -1,185.96 -3.81%
12,097.08 17,602.04 550486  -31.28%
14,127.28 14,865.58 -738.30 -4.97%
3,375.00 10781547 -104,54047  -96.87%
88,444.97 122,451.89 -34,00692 -27.77%
1,087,780.30 1,306,230.61 -219,150.31 -16.77%
897.267.27 607,680.13 289,587.14 47.66%
897,267.27 607,680.13 289,587.14 47.66%

Page 1 of 1



850 yew pinoys ge* /09y ZE SL'ETS T9°€E6S'PZES
b ESTISTES
Moaq lew pinays 7 fST'ZST'2S ' E86'9TTS- 8T IVT'69€'2S
asnduawy ynew pinoys 09°9€0’ETS TS 8L LTE'ES- 8€'PSEDZG'TS
00°0% 00°0% 0005
09'9E0'ETSTS STYIT'vS 8EVSE9TSTS
v TeT'eeLS 99'599'ETTS- 08'98L'¢8S
08'965 00°0s 089565
BSD yNew piroys  HEHEOGELS 99'S99°€TTS- 00°069°'7y8%
asuejeg Suipug 2dueyd 13N 2juefeq Juiuuidag

RO0'E00 Supyaay) pund JUswalnay 3gaq puog

pun4 921A198 19aQ

pung |eiauan) |Bj0]

[e}0] SioulEd JU2W}sSaAl|
vOO'L1D pun4 13y4ein Asuow
E0O'LTD pun4 awoau| paxt4

JUnoddy mm_._n__._m_‘:i.

puEH UOo Yse)

200°£00 junonay jedAey
100'100 jueg a1e1S BIS|SYD /IUN0IIY Burpasyd
S3DNVIVH SHMNVE TvOo0T

pun4 jelausac)

0202 ‘Lg 1snbny
saouejeg pung

AdvdSgIT 101481S1d v3S13HD



840 T aded | 0Z0Z "TE DNV OL OZOZ '10 9NV 9#| 0Z0Z/TE/B0TO00000 100 6 T¥¥9 9TET QI JNOHD
TOO £ v8YE 24P “A1 INTITI AHYHEIT 1DIHLSIQ VIST1IHD

*adInap m_EoE InoA uo E.Em dde ay] w1 ,asuduawy, 10) Y2eas
‘HRISUI 0] “SUDISIJaR (BLIUBUY PRULIOUI "DBWS ajew nok diay o) - I paau nok
uaym - paau nod uogleulogul ayy yum nok s1asuuod dde ajiqow asuduswy ay)

nnm._m_u:mc_..._ aspdpawy ww:.w—.z mwm. .\.W..R@\ _nh..\% Lfd § \W—HJII Q— ~Q @.Vw

{5234 Jenualod pue SUDIIESUES)
fupuad ‘sueo) Fuppuersing ‘Fuipjoyyim xer Aue 1o038) S13552 IN0A PIoS NoA I A13234
B.NUA JUNOWE Ay} WHM) JaYIP ACW 318y UMOYS AMNeA JUNUIZE PITRIS AY) MO PUBYSIApUN )
nod diay Ued JOSIADR [BIDUBUY aSHOUBWY INOA "UDHEIOHE Ja55E DU AJIAIIR "anieA Junodde ’ "UoNE3o||e ALY 3SLLAE 1SIA
15318] AN0A pul} 01 QB ofojL0d 3l ¥H|D "Wod asuduaiue Je auliuo SHe1ap aif) j1e 185 .I& S|EIAP 104 “IUBLIS3AUL JBL) JO MUDS |85 NoA SSajun 3)qIssadoe Adanp
10U SI pue 'AB3leIIS JUAWISaA § Jadeuew e Jo Jed Se '{Spuny [eninw
“(S|emeIpyY)IM SSa) SUS0dap) SU0NNQRIUOD 18U JNDA SMOYS aulj ARJE ayl 3|IyMm 'SIUNo22e Jnok "8'9) sausaaul pajood apisul PlaY YSED SaPN|Iul SIUBLISaAUl 4seD,
10 BnjeA 8Y) SMOYS BUI| YoB|q 3] ‘SBN|EA JUNDI3E INOA JO MIIA JEak-aAH B Sapnosd Leyd siy|

%007 09'9ED'ECS'TS sjasse |00
- - [ ' (]
N m z 2 @ - z g “ %0'CL GL'GTI'L60'TS awoous paxiy @
o = = o 2 z £ ] © %0'8]T G8'0Z6'GCrs «SWBUNSIAUI |SED 7 YSED @
2 ] P ] -] ] 8 2 =4
8 S 8 & 5 B g = = sjasse 020z ‘1€ Bny ssepd jassy
000'00T'1% JO U814 U0 3njep
» 1 - L3
| 000'008'TS —=_.__=.U==-. JASSE HIOA
. 000'005'T$
L 000'004'T$
09'9E0'EES'TS 09'9E0'ETS'TS anjesa Sujpuy
Pl i A) 0Z'00L'EC$ Covrizees ™ anjen ul afueyy
L 000'00T°C$ G9've0‘ccs CO'ES WO 1§ 153D "SPUIHMQ
000°00E'2% 00°000°00T% 00°0% sfemeIpym g susodap 18N
siemaspuIM 7 susodeq Ty SLUTTE'LLE'TS 8€'PGE'OZE'TS anjea BuiuuBag
. seaf sy uluow syl
SUI) JIA0 SIUNOIDT HIIUWRSIAUL .INOA JO INJEA SIUNGION JUIUL)SIALI ANOA .._C SNeA
AHVHENT 10141510 YISTIHO Y04 a3HvdIYd
efesue uaq01 Au0I sI0sIApeEasIdUSWE 0707 ‘1L 1sn8ny 01 0Z0OZ ‘1 Isn8ny .10)

S ags Tevors UdAIE)S ISLIdLIdWY 1IN0
by ueqoy
LETH-91e8L xm.ﬂ.ﬁw_mcmmﬂwwm “—. H H . . 5 ?

2Ty 915 |4 uoiunay TO00T
*aU| 'SasIARS [R1Iaueul] asiduawy JO adnseld A0SIAPE [BIDUBUL v

dnosg) suolinmnsul jejoueuly asuduswy & [ooubuLy
eSeouy uoqoy astady ;
Josiape euossod anoy |

. EELL L .




B Jo g aded | 0202 '1€ 9NV OL 020Z 'TO 9NV

100 6 T¥b9 SIET 0l dNOYD . J

TO0 € vHEE ¢4v2 (Al ININD AUVHEN LOIH1SId ¥ASTIHI

6S'Crs COES ETLTG'SZPS SBOCH'STYS
60°205'9pEs
92 BIV'ELIS
%100 6523 G8°0Z6'GEVS
plagA  Swoauy pouad sp popad ise ,pouad spy
jenuuy afueyo jaN  anjea Sujpuz anjea Fupuz
pajewfys3
. %0'00T 09'9£0'ECS'TS
®0'el SL'GTT'L60'TS
z . z g . . z g - %082 S8'026'SZVS
m m w m N m w n u Wnoade Jo Juaalad S)Bs5e Jo anjep
i & 8 § § & § § &
000°00T'TS
- 000'00E'TS
09'9£0'ECS' TS 09'980'€2S'TS
ey 0Z'00L'c2$ OFTZE'ES
) 000'COL'TS co'rZ0'ecs Co'Ed
- 000'006'T$ ,
00°000°00T% 00°0%
L 000'001°2%
| cooooe'zs SLTTE'LLE'TS , BE'VSE'0ZS'TS
s|omeIpyYM g syjsodag Junoa3e Jnok Jo anjep ® seadk s|yp ' popad sy

DU JDA0 JLUROIDE.MOA JO A

EET ¥ T€26 EZBY 0000  # WN0IDY

g Slugjeainba pue yse) j2jo)
aw  epsayag yuegades
M Aeg uaasn ¥N yuBg pajelnessy
z (VINwIY) 19y1e Asuopy painsu| asuduawy
sjuajeainba pue ysen
uonduoasag

sEumploy anox

anjea gujpuy

s1onposd paINPNNs pue sg) ‘spuog
sluajeanba pue ysen

lassy

SAUIPJOL] INOA JO Adviuuing

anjea Buipuz
anjeA uj edueyy
15318)U|
awoou|
sysodap ses
spsodag
. anjea ujuuidsg

JUNOIIN IN0A JO Infep

*sWia] ARPge)Ins asau) Jo SUONIUEP JO) JUALIZIBIS IN0A JO PUa SU) 1B SaINSO|IsIg 8Y1 395
51834 +/ spaau Apinbyy ‘aluoou] 1aA2a[qo JuUBLLISAAU) (DAIIEAIBSUO0S 1BIURIAI0) HSIY ‘SIESA J-p 1AWIEL) BIUI JUSLL)SOAU)

AYVHE LOH1SIa ¥ISTIHD

N0V JIFerN0ag IsudrLidury



SINIWLSIANI
3SIYdIYINY INNT 90 0202 T'8\SISATYNY LNIWLSIANI 0'8 02021S1HO4IH QHY0E 0'T 0202\020T 2Iueu\1QD s3daapioog\siuswndog\pjsuizpnaqui\sIap|og)eis\ssnasiy

96'vZv'8T 000 000 68'66T'LT 000 Jjuejeg
09'9€0'EeS'T 00°0 000 09'9€0'ETS'T 0¢-22d
09'9£0'€ZS'T 000 000 09'9E£0'€?S'T 0T-ACN
09'9£0'€7S'T 000 000 09'9E0'EZS'T 07120
09'9£0°€TS'T 000 000 09°9€0'EZS'T oz-das
09°9£0°€2St Ot'TZE'E- 9t 8EPSE'9ZS'T oz-3ny
BE'¥SE'GTS'T sTvee'y 9t 1S'921°2ZS'T oz- 1™
1S 9ZT'ZES'T S9'E6C'T 79'182'C YT ISS'LIS'T pz-uny
$Z'ISSZTS5'T 0£'¥88'2- £8'70€'E TLTET'LIS'T oz-Aeln
TLTET'LIST 9L'pTL'y bt €860 1S'veb'sos'T 0z-1dy
TS'¥er's0s’T 01'9EE'ST- Tl 0v'850'61S'T 0c-dew
0b'850'6TS'T OT'SOT'TE 698 19'vbe'L8F'T 0cZ-q=4
T9'#16'L8P'T 00°619°0T O98'tl SLTTE LLY'T Oc-uer
SLTTE LLY'E 61-3aQg

Jluejeq m_.___u_._m anjea ul mm_.._m_.._u JMEIPUIIAA Saa4 1saJaiu] ul ._m.*mcm._u\u_monmﬁ djue|eq m:_::_mwm
$00°LT0 19
p-12Z6-€28-0000 *OU JUNOIIY
0zZ0Z/T£/80 asudiawy
1'8

t-TZZ6-EZ8Y-0000 AU| 3suduawy WV TT:TT 0Z0Z/01/6




19yey Asuow asuduawy

SININISIANI
ISIYIYINY INNT 90 0Z0Z T'8\SISATYNY LNIWLSIANI 0°8 020Z\SLYOdIY QUYO0A 0'T 0Z0Z\0Z0Z 22ueuid\1aD +2daaxjoog\siuauindog\bsuizpnouis1ap|0))§e)s\ssnasyy

000 000 00’0 000 000 000

000 00’0 00°0 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 00°0 000

000 000 00C 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 000 000

000 000 00°0 00’0 000 00'0

00’0 ooo o0'c 00’0 000 000

00D 00’0 000 00’0 000 00’0

000 000 000 o0'c 00’0 oo'o

00'0 00°0 000 000 00’0 00°0

000 00°0 00’0 000 00’0 00°000'00T 00°000°001-
00°000'00T- 000 00°0 000 00’0 00°00000T-
00°000'00T- 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°000°00T-
00°000°00T-

aiuejeq u:_ﬁCm anjeA ul mm:mzu |MEBIPYIIAA 5994 jsasaiul ul wam:mb\u_wonwﬁ aluejeqg Aujuudag

0zoz/1€/80

19

aduejeg

0z-22Q
0Z-AON
0z-320
o¢-das
oz-8ny
0z-IM
oz-unf
0Z-Aely
0z-1dy
0zZ-'eN
0z-924
pz-uer
61-23Q

£€00°LTO0 19
19)4e Asuopwy
asuduswy

WV #T:TT 0Z0Z/0T/6













Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for September 2020 Board Meeting

Staff Announcements
Congratulations to Marketing Assistant Virginia Krueger, who celebrated two years at CDL on
August 17!

CDL Responds to COVID-19

Latest Executive Orders from Governor Whitmer impacting CDL:

« EO 2020-175: Safeguards to protect Michigan’s workers from COVID-19 (Rescission of EQ
2020-161). The EO reiterates workplace safeguards for all businesses. CDL is currently
exploring more ways to use library space to crate more distancing between staff.

« EO 2020-177: Declaration of state of emergency and state of disaster related to the COID-19
pandemic (Rescission of EP 2020-165) extends the state of emergency through October 1.
This extension is due to the erosion in progress in the suppression of the pandemic in the
state and slows the reopening of the economy.

CDL continues to operate at Stage 3 (curbside delivery and virtual and remote offerings) of its
Reopening Plan based on the continued state of emergency and progress (or lack thereof) in the
Safe Start plan to reengage the economy. We continue to limit the number of staff in the
building daily and implement daily health screenings. Most of our programming will continue as
virtual or remote through the end of the year. Beginning the week of October 5 we will
add laptops for checkout and extend Saturday hours from a 3 PM closing to a 5 PM
closing.

Financial Matters

Auditing Services

With last month’s board approval, CDL extended its contract with Maner Costerisan te provide
auditing services for the year ending December 31, 2020. The fee will be $8,500.

President’s Deferral of Payroll Tax Obligations in Light of the Ongoing COVID-19 Disaster
CDL is opting out of participation in the President’s deferral of payroll taxes for employees
(specifically 6.25% Social Security payroll tax) from September 1 through December 31, 2020.
These deferred taxes would have to be collected in the first quarter of 2021. Logistical
challenges, unanswered questions and lack of clarity of the directive, and assessed lack of true
benefit to employees all informed this decision. A link to the directive may be found here. And
here’s a good analysis of it.

CDL Classification and Compensation Study

Linda Ballard and I are meeting with a representative from Michigan Municipal League later
this month to kick off the CDL Classification and Compensation Study. This is an intensive
process that involves staff completing job analysis questionnaires and collection and analysis of
CDL data and data from comparable organizations. We look forward to ensuring that staff
compensation and benefits are in line with comparable libraries and positions and that they are
reflective of the value our staff brings to CDL and the community we serve.

CDL Annual In-Service Day

While we had to change the format of our annual in-service day and go completely virtual, we
had a thoughtful and enlightening “Creating an Open & Welcoming Environment at CDL”
session led by TorranceLearning. We discussed points of pride, barriers to access, how our



identities create privilege and barriers, and what barriers might exist at CDL. We also examined
implicit bias and how it may manifest as microaggressions in our daily lives. As a follow-up, we
will further discuss the concepts from the morning at our all-staff meeting September 18
conducted via Zoom.

We have compiled the evaluations from the day, and here’s what we learned:
o 21 staffers completed the evaluation.
o The average rating for the session was a 4 on a scale of 1 to 5 with 5 outstanding,.
e The average rating for conducting the meeting via Zoom was a 3.5 on the same scale.
» Responses to the prompt of listing one idea that might help us deliver excellent service to
our patrons included:
© Self-monitoring for biases in interactions
o Greeting everyone
o Take more time listening to patrons
o Being mindful of a person's life experiences outside of the interaction that can
influence their responses
o Communicating with each other
¢ Responses to the prompt of how the morning might have been improved centered on the
deficiencies of meeting via Zoom.
o There were some good suggestions for future in services as well. Hopefully, next year we
will have more staff involved in the planning of the program.

Young at Art Exhibit

Young at Art will be on display at CDL Sept. 1-30 in the McKune Room. The public may view it
by appointment, and all safety and health protocols will be followed. The rest of the library
building will not be open to the public.

We are currently taking appoints for 30-minute viewing times Mondays and Saturdays between
10 AM - 2 PM and Wednesdays and Fridays between 2-6 PM.

Washtenaw Reads 2021 Finalists

The Washtenaw Reads program is a community initiative to promote reading and civic
dialogue through the shared experience of reading and discussing a common book.
Participating libraries include Ann Arbor, Chelsea, Dexter, Milan, Northfield Township,
Saline, and Ypsilanti.

The Reads Screening Committee had an even tougher job this summer reading, remotely
discussing, and whittling down a list of 28 proposed fiction titles to two to send to the Selection
Committee. Catherine Sossi expertly represented the Chelsea community on the Screening
Committee, and high school teacher Shawn Sinacola-Rodriguez will join the Selection
Committee this year for Chelsea. The two titles she will be reading follow:

All American Boys, by Jason Reynolds and Brendan Kiely

All American Boys addresses systemic racism and the need for action. The story is told
through alternating points of view: a Black teen who is assaulted by a White police
officer, and the White teen who witnesses the event and is also a family friend of the
police officer. The characters and their relationships are complex and believable, and the
paired perspectives provide especially strong opportunities for community discussion.
Committee members were struck by the realism, currency, and relevance of this story.



The Poet X, by Elizabeth Aceveda.

Written in the form of poems in the main character’s voice, The Poet X presents a
beautiful, moving story of Xiomara coming of age as an artist and a young woman. She
navigates the challenges being a second-generation Dominican American, while
discovering her passion for slam poetry. It will appeal to both younger readers and
everyone who remembers the difficulties and excitement of adolescence.

The selection of the 2021 Read title will be announced the first week of October.

Strategic Plan 2020-22 Progress Update
Initiative 1: Expand Awareness of Service

1.1 Brand strategy refresh

1.2 Welcome kits

1.3 Physical and virtual library space orientations
1.4 Increase board visibility/participation in services

Initiative 2: Strengthen Intentional Approach to Inclusion

2.1 Fine free?
2.2 Simplify card registration and renewal
e Card registration allowed via email due to COVID-19
e Preparing for Library Card Sign up Month with promotion of online card
application
2.3 Service gap analysis to better understand community needs and address service gaps
2.4 Increase browsability of collections
» Added CDL Librarian Recommendation form to CDL website and began promoting
via eNews and social media
2.5 Explore alternate hours
e Curbside service continues due to COVID-19

Initiative 3: Address Geographic and Mobility Challenges

3.1 Mobile library services
3.2 Mobile card drives
s Card registration allowed via email due to COVID-19
3.3 Promote online tools for expanding digital literacy
o Online video training for Lynda.com and JobNow begins

Initiative 4: Close the Gap in Digital Literacy and Access to Technology

4.1 Develop digital literacy strategy

4.2 Develop a digital tools promotion strategy

4.3 Continue to advocate to expanded high-speed internet access throughout service area
» Entered into agreement to host fiber box for Lyndon Township broadband







Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
August 2020

Facility update:

Big facility news this month is that our custom sneeze guards in now attached to the desks and
won't fall off- whew! Unfortunately all of the pass-through holes were cut in the wrong places
so they were recut before final install. We now have to plug the wrong holes with the cutouts
from the new ones but | am sure we will find some creative way to cover the ugly patch job.

We had another scheduled perimeter pest spraying this month and expect the last in
September, weather permitting. Cintas was out to do the fire extinguisher/exit light inspection.
Fall/winter inspections still outstanding include fire alarm/suppression, roofs/gutters, and
plumbing.

Continuing Ed/meetings:

Webinars attended this month include these topics: How COVID impacts benefits, especially
leave time; how small businesses are being impacted (sponsored by AARP and turned out to be
mostly to advertise services to the attendees); results of the third REALM (Reopening Archives,
Libraries, and Museums) study on how long the virus can live on materials specific to these
entities. We are setting and adjusting our material quarantine times according to these
findings. (https://www.webjunction.org/explore-topics/COVID-19-research-project.html)

Torrence Learning presented our first-ever Zoom all-staff meeting and we felt it went pretty
well. Staff feedback was generally positive, with only a few not happy with the Zoom
experience and/or the topic. Diversity training can be very hard for most people, especially if
they are not familiar with or don’t agree with the concepts of privilege and implicit bias. We
kept the meeting to three hours (with three breaks) due to the nature of Zooming but the topic
really needed longer attention so we will follow up at our second all-staff Zoom meeting in
September.

COVID:

And this if from last month’s report but bears repeating:

We continue to monitor CDC, WCHD, and state executive orders for guidance on making our
way through this pandemic. Staff is holding up pretty well but we are all feeling the strain of
long-term uncertainty about the future. We continue to encourage and support them and they
continue to bring the best service possible to our community under very stressful conditions.
We couldn’t have more dedicated, creative and loyal people to go through this with, so | have
no doubt we will come out of it with our great team spirit in tact!

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director






Information Services Report: August 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Program Information

August traditionally is a lighter month for programming, as families gear up for school and fall activities
and librarians plan for the colder months. The second week of August was devoted to distributing
Summer Reading Prizes on the library lawn. In addition to this, we offered 16 virtual programs, with 218
attendees, and 4 awareness events, with 1,054 attendees.

Date Event Attendance (Live) |Attendance
(Recorded)

Adult Programming {Programs 3, Attendees 34)
8/5 Reading Glasses 11
R/12 Skytellers: Native American Sky Stories 17
8/21 Adult World Scramble Contest ]

Early Literacy (Programs 6, Attendees 107)

8/5, 8/12, 8/19, 8/26 [Live Storytime 6,12, 6, 10 0*, 16, 14, 19
B/6 Dance Along Sing Along 10
8/13 Yoga Storytime 14

Youth Programming (Programs 3, Attendees 60)
B/4, 8/18 Book Talk Tuesdays 9, 15 9, 7
8/11 Fairy Godmother of Music 20

Teen Programming (Programs 4, Attendees 17)
8/6, 8/13, 8/20, 8/27 Virtual That Thursday Thing 5,4,3,5 |

Outreach/Awareness (Programs 4, Attendees 1,054)
8/S, 8/12, 8/19, 8/26 [SportPort Giveaways 245, 229, 250,
330

*Denotes technological issues with retrieving attendee information

Program Planning

e We devoted much of August to planning and installing the Young at Art Exhibit, coordinating
auxiliary programs and developing safe guards for allowing in-person viewings.

e We filmed and edited footage for the virtual tour of Sculpture Walk Chelsea, in partnership with
Chelsea Area Festivals and Events.

® We began planning for winter programming, meeting to choose virtual and socially distanced
programs to offer, including Hot Reads for Cold Nights, our popular winter reading program.

o We met with Michelle Tuplin and representatives from the Chelsea Human Rights Commission to
madify the Chelsea Community Reads event, and we crafted a website to serve as the landing
page for the virtual event.

L ]
Reference, Collections, and Deliveries
Services Aug. 2020
Reference Questions 436
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 30
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 2




Information Services Report: August 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services



Technology

Summary of August 2020

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology
Brief Monthly Summary

Technology

+ Troubleshoot Lima Township Hotspot x 2

* Order more equipment for |IE; HP laptops for memory devices and MacBook for use with digital software
* Prepped for and attended Budget Hearing
¢ Help setup and troubleshoot Zoom for Staff In-service
» Daily user support for Downloadables and staff support
» Apologies - the Public Internet Wireless numbers since March were not correct -— they are now.
DATA SERVICES AN | FeB | MAR | APR | MAY | JuN | JuL | AuG
24435.39 Hotspots: Total GB Used 1112.76|2989.04{2783.47|4922.05|3981.61|3756.08|3385.36|1505.02
56.88  --tima Township (GB) 0.63 0.87 9.6 Problem | Problem | 10.52 26.13 9.13
103.78 -- sylvan Township {GB) 2.28 | 10.09 | 10.3 | Problem | Problem | 23.98 ! 24.64 | 32.49
9473.97 - Mobile Beacon (GB) (17th) 689.45 | 1469.18 | 112747 | 3134.89 | 1253.28 | 978.8 820.9 17th
14800.76 - Library Circulating Hotspots (GB) 420.4 1508.9 | 1636.1 | 178716 | 2728.33 | 2742.78 | 2513.69 | 1463.4
122 Hotspot Devices Circulated 33 32 NA NA NA NA 29 28
Public Internet - Computer
2083  Sessions 861 921 301 NA NA NA NA NA
Public Internet - Wireless
5162 Logins 1341 | 1277 934 244 213 347 425 381
ONLINE SERVICES JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
53421 Website Sessions 8886 | 8249 | 8407 | 3524 | 3141 | 7365 | 7171 | 6678
27732 Website Users 4704 | 4394 | 4995 | 2043 | 1855 | 3591 | 3207 2943
11518 AUDIO Downloads Total 1352 I 1248 | 1281 | 1475 | 1610 | 1537 | 1527 I 1488
9250 - Audio: Overdrive 1181 1096 1978 1118 1206 1205 1200 1166
2268  -- Audio: Hoopla 171 152 203 | 357 404 I 332 | 327 3z
995 VIDEO Downloads Total 38 | 35 65 139 114 188 213 203
47 -- Video: Overdrive (streaming only) 5 0 4 8 22 4 0 | 4
948 -- Video: Hooplo 33 35 61 131 92 184 213 199
18215 EBook Downloads Total 1491 | 1426 | 1941 | 2822 | 2926 | 2584 | 2542 | 2483
16898 - eBook: Overdrive 1423 1363 1839 2616 2636 2355 2354 2312
1317 - eBook: Hoopla 68 63 102 206 290 229 | 188 171
30728 TOTAL Downloads 2881 | 2709 | 3287 | 4436 | 4650 | 4309 | 4282 | 4174
Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 July 2020




Network Report
August 2020 ‘

From: Scott Rakestraw — Network Administrator o
Monthly Summary

Project/Task List

Daily support to remote work force as needed.
DS Duties as scheduled.

Review budgets and procurement.

Provision system for enhanced service levels.
Outreach support with Friends and Patrons.
Web site support, review and advice.

Exhibit support.

Scott Ralestraw

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 July 2020



Marketing Board Report (August 1-31, 2020):

August brought the distribution of the first full, 12-page printed CDL newsletter
promoting library programming while the library remains closed to the public. Bulk-
rate newsletters were hand-delivered to five post offices to make sure they
promptly reached the public instead of mailing them through the Detroit post office
hub.

The library received the Young at Art exhibit and the marketing department helped
with the installation. | drew a layout to scale for placement of the exhibit walls,
mocked up ways to display the art on the walls, and helped to hang the artwork.
Working together with the librarians, headings were created to match the design
elements in the Young at Art logo to provide an organized and cohesive flow as
people view the art. A gift basket was created to encourage the completion of a
survey to measure how an art show was received by the public during a pandemic.

To engage the public and support local talent a regional artist created a time-lapse
video painting a watercolor, and both the video and the painting are on display in
the show. Pulling out a vintage drawing table to use as a prop, examples of her
sketches and art are also on display to show visitors what an artist's studio might
contain, helping to demystify the creative process.

Some of the tools that artists use to make art are also on display. The librarians
worked with an art teacher from the Chelsea School District and marketing worked
with the local artist to collect and feature the items.

At the end of the art show, a six-foot-tall “selfie” sign asks visitors to take their
picture in front of it and share their experience on social media.

Marketing Assistant Monthly Board Report (August 1-31, 2020):

The marketing department remains busy while the library is in the Curbside Pickup
Phase of reopening. Digital marketing has proven an agile channel to communicate
program changes, additions, and general library information.

Website:

Built Website Landing Pages for Kids Read Comics, Young at Art, and assisted
with creation of Read Against Racism page



Social Media:

Continued to use platforms of Facebook, Twitter, and Instagram to promote
library programs and news.

Researched additional Facebook Groups as potential avenues for targeted
program promotion.

E-newsletters:

Continued to write weekly eNewsletters to communicate library services, programs,
and collections. Open rates continue to exceed industry averages.

Miscellaneous
Coordinated with Head of Marketing and Circulation to promote National Library
Card Sign Up Month:

Coordinated with Chelsea School District to hang banner promoting Sign-up
month on corner of Freer Rd and OIld US 12

Wrote Press Release for National Library Card Sign Up Month

Created poster with QR codes to allow community members to scan QR code
to access online library card applications while the building is closed.

Assisted Library Director with article for 5 Healthy Towns publication about
community connections in 2020.

Coordinated with Youth Services and Head of Marketing to develop marketing plan
for Kids Read Comics event in October.



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
AUGUST 2020

Circulation — 7,309 in August;

Patron Count- 4,282 for August; Updated count for July 4,181 (I didn’t have the Sport Port
numbers to add in at the time of the report)

Circulation by township- for August

o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
Lima = 9% of transactions
Lyndon =14% of transactions
Sylvan = 15% of transactions
Chelsea = 40% of transactions

O 0O 0O

August Circulation: 55% were items from Chelsea and 45% were inter-loaned items.

Automated phone renewals in AUGUST- 2; Overdrive = 3482 in AUGUST,; RBDigital = 589 in
AUGUST,; Hoopla = 765 in AUGUST.

Registrations for AUGUST- 24 new cards; 6907 total card holders
*Dexter = 889 cards; Lima = 801 cards; Lyndon = 982 cards

*Sylvan = 1185 cards; Chelsea = 2498 cards; Nonresident = 552 cards

August has continued to be busy for circulation with patrons learning the new way for picking up library

items.

Holds continue to increase.

Fun Fact on Curbside: We are putting out anywhere from 80 to 110 bundles for pickup each day.
Patron pickups on short notice are still happening, but it's more for ones who have not done
curbside yet. Phone calls between 10:00 am to 1:00 are still the order for the morning.

Attended weekly management meetings via Zoom

Patrons continued to call & send emails asking for renewal of their cards.

We had 24 new cards in August all by our online registration.

We received 158 tubs from TLN in August, with 7.5 being the daily average.

Our door count was a little more in July & August with the Sport Port Wednesday numbers added
in.

August Update:

As of 9/9 there are 48 libraries sending out items for holds. The last 2 libraries are closed for all
service. TLN sent trucks to these 2 libraries and picked up 36 tubs to process items back to their
home library.

Respectfully submitted, Terri Lancaster Head of Circulation



IvET Z19'61 ZoL'zE
262 2L6'L 888'c
182 206'L zeg'e
Zy) 0v6 Sl

0 0 0

0 0 0
LUp 528's LPO'S
995 ZYe's Lit'e
£86 L£8'S 6116
usa] yInoA MNpY

jejoy Apea)
Jaquuaseq
J2qUIDAON
18q03J20
Jequeldeg
tsnBny
Ainp
sunp
Aep
judy
yasep
Aenuge
Aenuep

sINoN98YY (€10 - Juawpedag Aq UOHEINDILD 0Z0Z

%7 %LE %S Bay Apjea ;
Jaquiasaq
JaquaAcpN
J8qo3o0
Jaquiajdag
%G %ZE %E9 Isnbny
%S %LE %¥9 Anp
%9 %.E %45 sunp
%0 %0 %0 Aepw
%0 %0 %0 Judy
%S %l %S yosew
%t %LE %65 Aeniqag
Yb %8 %65 Asenuep
uas | yInoa unpy

abejuasiad - Juswpedaq Aq ucne|non) gZoZ

- Gl9 P08 L15L°E 6LL'8 Em.: BAay yuw
916y 6vE‘ve %82 500°0€E. %L¥ 756'79 6S6'6 s[ejo]
0 ‘o8
0 "AON
0 20
0 Jdeg
SpO'L 26¢'L %Sy r88's %GS 60€'2 E6L'EL IsnBny
688 $29'L %S grL's %8S 996'9 cLL'elL Anp
66 6€6'9 %E9 0.8t %LE z08'c z2i9'L sunr
0 0 0 (1} 0 Aew
0 0 0 0 0 udy
gog £TLLL %8¢ abG'y %CL Lov'LL 200'91 yaiew
a0t 21871 %02 9Sh'v %08 ras Ll 0r0'ze ‘qed
vmw._, vm\.l.m_‘ %061 £0S'F %18 ZE8'8l GEE'ET ‘uer
we)sis
oz oz
saueqi uy ssaymhue ay9 1e paslid |9y je pesnd 1842 je U :ou
5830 paoo pameual 1243 38 paaila 2y je paail paaio Sy 2 Q0 2wl 3 40 -aul
SwWay| SeYjo 9, SWay 130 [9yn je paasd [ayo Je pasnd
sway jpyo  /pebieyd [BY2 §0 %
S swayl |2y swe)l iy
W 12Yd
0207

6102 uonemnand way)




"8 PRO|UMOp DPE O} uMmopyeaiq au) 186 o)
AeMm OU S1 2J3Y) '5.# INOYIBYD [ENIIR ase 8say)

%001 2069 | £¢69 | c9ER Zi¥R | 6896 | #9.6 cEl6  ckI6  1GBG 0oB6  E£L00! s|ejoL
%S Lie 6L 8l Z6t t4:13 05t ISl el PG 9ic 43 6ct 42410
%0 0 (¥4 [£4 a9t € §¢ 8¢ 6¢ 9z gl ¥isseln
%t 002 are [4°14 89¢ Grc EEE asg 8rE 9eE sog Lib €2 OOMBIEM
%Z 14 €0l ol FA 48 201 oL 8t gl gti 134 i1 4 054 ualeys
%! FAS € 0 3 0 z 9 9 9 Fi 81 85 wopssid

4 c95 609 Gl8 59 §69 69 ore pbl 206 096 SaYUON
%65

1942AiD %00! %ZL  vveY %0v  98¥Z g6ve 8i¥T | 900 | Oroc | 299€ | 2466 | BESE  60vE  9BEE  G9IE  KBIE  1BYDAND
ueajAs %001 %6S €E82 %St 906 SBLl Z6LL | 92vL | 2tk | 4#O | L991 | 2990  £69L 9821  008:  ZZRL  UeAjAg
uopukq %004 %lS 0Z.T %l 6.8 286 S00L | SSZL | Z0et | gesr | 9¥5L | 6ES:t  BESL 6261 /954  E£/91  uopuky
BwWI %P5 %65 6061 %6 125 108 Z08 | 596 966 | 60LL | 60LL | EEEL  9GLL kLLL 69K 9LLL LT
Jyxeq %ey %l¥  v09E %Ll ¥89 688 ve8 | LOLL | 2804 |oe2i | Gigk | HiZE 90ZE 22l [6LL  BSZL  Jexsg
01051 SpL'9 | ooeo | t9eo | eczs | sess | vooe | 6016 | £s06 2006 svi6 8688 £ii6  wwmsil
‘dod Alug jo 3, 3sifey  dod suesy oz-Bny 0Z0Z eroz | sroz | seoz | 9ioz | Si0z  pi0Z  €I0Z 202 L0 0LOC

dod  oLOZPeQ
0% O0IW3IS

10) % _suei| SlapioH pled uo._m-m_mmm
~1a9 1e BupuwesBosd Joopino sepnjauyjunoossoopejor. v | o8 | 8z | 22 | oit 882 SR
8L0Z AUenuer uo aA1 JUBM JAJUNCD ajdoad juawaoe|day
B5E0JOU| % ‘BAY 1] JRquansg
661G abelane Ajjuop 0 JAQUIBADN
WLy 2ol 0 13Q0100
0a( 0 Jaquiadas
"AON € £ A Z €l 1069 4 0 0 L 134 1snbny
Rile] BT £ £ s 1L | 9889 T4 L ] z 44 Anp
dag I 0 £ L Gl 1969 0z 0 0 0 114 aunp
FAL A a€ a0l 991 gel (5141 et Ll 1snbny Z A 4 £ € ar69 i 0 0 0 vl few
18L'y 62 801 a6t GeEl 651 izt LI Anp 0 L L I 1] 9£69 154 0 0 0 148 ndy
BOL'Z 0 Gol :748 5198 cLl GBt vl aunr 8 9 £ g €l 8L69 44 i 0 14 9t yaepw
; 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 few| €1 6 g 8 £2 0889 0L L L ol 8g feniqag
S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 mdy] 9L (4" 9 zl 8z BLE9 L8 0 0 A L Aenuep
gL2'g LPE cly ¢SS 0Ly | 444 095 GlS yaen |ejol  LHjuoy
6LLLL €8¢ oy gLy vy GOF v0S GES ‘gad| ueais uopuhl ewyy xaQ PYo Ppuers  (ejol J8Y)Q jo0YI§ SayuoN 10MSIQ
GeZZL  vZE Liy 9zv 6i¥ 2Ly (¥34 zZov ‘uep Anedpunp Ag
12301 ‘ung e ‘14 ‘sany)]  pAMy 'senl ‘uop suopens|bay man 0zoz uonensibay maN Alyjuow

0Z0Z Junos Joog Ajieq abeiany Aleaqry 1o155Q RES|aYyD




00F1 0bOE 869% oy |
roZ 952 280
124} 292 AON
291 BlZ 20
gkL cbe ydeg
09: £82 6oL Bny
9k z8z Zvs Ainp
¥4} LOg $o8 aunp
6/ 92 9801 Aey
as Zl2 6.6 |udy
2b 82 605 Jep
8t gez 6LE qa4
(%2 ¥9 YEL uer
BLoz 6102 0202

(sainow'ojsnwi'syooqoipne 'syoodq-a}
810z ®jdooH

*Bupjiom 1us| ¥2aLD J|9S J00Y PUZ B4,

[ s12e2 |piviz | 90082 | (B0l |e692 1gby__|ZBLE EI0), IS¥'0L zey'y  [BavjejoL
gcLz |9zie 2aqQ OFE 692 sag saqg
4402 |z822 AON 9% 8y AON AON
LboZ | 2p€2 0o 861 6ov 10 120
Loz |kbeZ 1dag 291 60t ydeg ydag
0661 |68rz |ZBbE Giny 261 12t |685 Bny ISL'Le 605 Bny
bEOZ | 2152 09S¢ Alnp vl £0E |SS¥ Ainp 169'0L 180t Ainp
go61 |i0zz |pese sunp [T F4 (X T [+ sunp 99g8'02 008 sunp
£18t |olzz |oveE Keyy 041 spe  |l2Z§ fey 990'04 0 fey
50z loziz |vose fdy 0LL Yot |6t iudy 990'02 0 Iudy
B90z |9izz |zZz6Z Jey 162 S8E L0V Jep 245°0L A lep
9691 |6Z2LZ |6S¥T LEE brl LZE  |E¥S ga4 #59°69 W qad
288t |gr2z |609Z uep 081 Loy 1292 uep ZL5'0L 996 uep
g0z | 6102 0zZ0Z 8L0Z 610z | 0z0z |

(215N g s)oog o)pne ‘sjooq-a} (saujzefiewi-o 3qepeojumop) swa) peppy ozoz

0Z0Z 410 SAUPIAAQ ] 0zoz 9410 1enBig gy leyor SLaj)

suono9)|0a ysodep g [ENBIQEY ‘G0 ePNioui 'g N 3SNI JoU 'INC Pajnol JO 'pamaual 'Pabieyd S{ELBJewW ||E JuaseIdal Sainby osoy |

*auljuo suop aJe ejdooH g [ENBHIEY ‘aAUpIBAQ

%t

'5IN0YOBYD [eNIoe Uo pased §i SiY)

yEOY

£ivaZ

%6

%01

[ == == == e I o

£l
A
62

ocoocoOo

VIN
299l
BOEE

Y

sINOMYo Aeqasd

sAeq

1ejol
ozoT

Ajuo sino-%dayg My

9961
¥8EC
FAR A
veve
Lice
grie
9982
L60e
LSG1
£8s¢c
14518
0ice
sejoj
6102

“SINOYJ LOI08||00

Areagy o181 BOS|aYD)

%Z9- Nsodap g 'gy ® A0 umm "ou| % Bay
6ip'ET £92'6 BAv wun
0ECl8e POLYL lelo],
L0102 080
88412 AON
LAt TAS gale]
10212 dag

%0L- (8 48 74 60€EL LE 1114 oy S6¢C cse BLE LvE 1snbny

%bL 98492 4969 iz Zct ooe 162 52 LLe 98¢ Ainp

%68- L2€52 L£) 421 0 9zZ1 ¥81 8.1 z9l L8l 88¢c sunp

%001~  1882Z 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 few

%00L-  PBEZZ 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 judy

YESG- 14511 {4 20911 80 vel 6021 5G9 a6g 928 147 yalew

Y% l- vrece 0r0Ze [AAN 695 829 Lib 129 LLL 6L 'Ged

%" £8p92 SEEEE 65E 659 569 £94 P6E £69 6v9 ‘uer

‘A% 6iloC le0l ‘ung jeg W4 Iyl ‘pamy "sanl “uoly

0zozZ uopeInaa|) Ajleq ebesany
"0202/51/9 ep1sqinD Joj pauadoay (Z/0Z/E PASOI2 1AD ..
0zoZ










Action Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 15, 2020 Meeting

Approval of 2021 Budget for the Chelsea District Library

Background:
On August 18, 2020, the Chelsea District Library board held a budget hearing on the

2021 FY Budget. The budget is ready for approval by the CDL board.

Action:
The Chelsea District Library board of trustees hereby approves the presented 2021 FY
budget for the Chelsea District Library.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






Resolution No. 2020-9-15 @ 1.910
Chelsea District Library
2021 Budget

WHEREAS, The Library Director has prepared and submitied to the Library
Board the proposed budgets for calendar year 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board has advertised the proposed millage rates in the The Sun Times News
and Chelsea Guardian on Wednesday, July 29, 2020 and held the public hearing on the budget and
the proposed millage rates pursuant to Section 16 of the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting

Act (Truth in Budgeting) on Tuesday, August 18, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board has reviewed the proposed tax rates and budgets.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees adopts
the 2021 budget as follows:

General Fund

Expenses FY 2021 Budget
Personnel Expenses 1,177,863
Supplies 20,575
Professional Services 54,425
Maintenance Services Coniracts 178,338
Telecommunications 39,000
Promotional Materials 64,330
Programming Expenses 94,625
Volunteer 2,500
Utilities 60,000
Board Expenses 3,500
Automation Services 41,925
Equipment 35,740
Staff Dev. & Travel 23,888
Capital Expenses 25,625
Collection Expenses 182,650
Capital Reserve Fund 22,700
Total Operating Expenses: $ 2,027,684




Be it further resolved that the revenues, other incomes, debits and fees are estimates as follows:

General Fund 2021

District Revenue 1,897,234
Other Government Income 40,000
Fees 13,600
Interest and Dividends 40,000
Contributions, Donations & Grants 5,100
Sub-Total $ 1,995,934
DDA TIFA Tax Capture $ 20,000
PPT Reimbursement $ 18,750
Total Income $ 1,994,684
From Capital Improvement Fund $ 33,000
Total Income including Capital Improve. Fund $ 2,027,684

Be it further resolved, that the Library Director is authorized to approve transfers of
budgetary funds within an expense line, but any increases to the expense lines must be
authorized by the Library board.

Be it further resolved, the following property tax revenues and tax rates be authorized
and that the City of Chelsea, Dexter, Lima, Lyndon and Sylvan Township Treasurers
are ordered to levy such funds on behalf of the Chelsea District Library.

Rate Estimated Revenue
Operating Millage 1.9100 1,897,234
Bond Debt 0.6000 595,990
Total Millage 2.5100 2,493,224

I, Janice L. Carr, hereby certify the above Resolution No. 2020-9-15 was duly approved
by the Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees assembled at a regular meeting held
September 15, 2020

Janice L. Carr, Secretary
Chelsea District Library Board



*(g) uwnjoa uy pasn ayer abeyru ay puy o) assym Buipselial g abied uo suoponusu) seg LINV.LUOJINI +»

Bunesadp jopisiq 1oYIS (B10)

JaQ e Jog
Bifiia PRS0 2 0202/51/60 |
|euostad aeg
EIsIpY| pue jsasng paienn) By .
PegiEny ‘sauspisay (edpund 04 0Z0ZISLIED |
— (AINO JedO HN pue owal
ddns/HH) paias eq o) sejey .

6 LAUNOD by BjRs ay] uBy) satisel jou ing

ojet xe) 056G oy} vay; Jolus) St yaym Aag Bunwedo ue Buidas; o) Joud et af JSoilt apZ 112 TOW JO Sjustasnbal al} "G LALINI0D U} pemofje ajes
pazuoiine Eas:.E B1f] pEBIXE JOU W YM apes & Ang) uf Bpiaep Aeut %8 msEE& aif ‘epg LI T UORIBS TN ‘Lojlexe] i 1L Jepun .

Aa)oe uesng

Lieg | asjuep |

T ] wepseg .

BLUEN i " meuts | EEn&usu—
Kimjasseg @
L L Sate word ||
(el 1zrose

*abefniy (ssowel PloH) [weweiddng B £AB| Uojm STENSIP 100YDS TYI0 J0) 'PUB HELLEZ '0bT°| 12 SUHI0S TOW Wim Adwod o ‘Aiesseseu

*pajan] oBotur §i ‘paanpal usoq osje OABY Sejes Ar| poisonbal oy} 1euy) pur ‘(£ UopIes '§ ORIHY) LOIMKSUOS BIRIS eyl LM Adwiod o) Alessadau | "paanpar
%W—-«tﬁau A u._h-um_n a0 _uar..._aun soa useq BAeY 58|J ArG] XE) puisenbas asey) (e A3 om "OADQE paweu Hun Juawwoaol [eaof ey} Jo) seaejuesexie) eyl sy INOILYDILILNID
0202/51/60 = 1008110 ZELB-SIY H19K103 1407
apeg 1aiadar jo api| o Jaquin auoyderoL | _ Hapeseday
== | | H T _ _
= _ Sl R S _
| | ﬁ __ » __ |
|5 : —_— 1 + n ! _
" _ _
¢ — + + —
| | | |
_, 1 £ =—== T Fo *
| ]
| |
P 1 SN 3 =i :
| _
b F— .. i . st | - = e {
__ 620¢-¢l 14458 00000 PrL6" L 69460 144N 5666°0 _ Lege't IE26°L | 6L02m| @)esad(y paoA
e T e . 4 4= A
| XA TATAR 0009°0 00000 Paun en BjU Bju B/U | pejuIlUN | voows 198Q patoa
pazuoying | | 08q peiAET | L AINT paiaa oq | , Axe) eBeHIN vopaly oopeey. | uopmg | eepesH. | jevuspeyp |vopis | eBemyy | eamog
ebiey  |ago)pejsenbay | o) paisenbay | eqemony | ydeqiioY ebew pre'tiz uopznpay abay PFE'LLE uopdeiy | joeieg | joesoding (¢
jo ajeg abew abemw wnwipeen uopez|enb3 W Aq paanpey | 09IpEoH, 1204 | 1D Aq paonpey | Aq pezuouing] (£} {z)
uogesdxy {11} (o) (6} o Bussassy uy | Afuousuuog Bley |  waund 0Z0Z | Apueusuuad aley | efepw |
(z1) YL ¥E'1LE "985 abezinw 0Z0Z (9) | " oBemw 6L0Z leuBuo h
| el Dl . L el R (8) (F}] _ - (8) ] ! _

T

“spattugd [BUOSIa (BfIBUNLIOD VT pRUaKIE |

RUISAPU) ‘|S210-4 PRYREND ‘{RINAN34GY payenD "eauspsey (edpuuyd Buiphpxe eneA Bexe) 1Z0Z [FIHASIO PORS V001 10d

'z afed vo suo(jonuysu) oy peas Lnjasen

62071

0P A1 10 diysumol Y283 0L AJOD

{shuewypedeq uonezenb :0L AJOD
{shite)D Awnog 0L TYNIDIHO

£59'hb've6 _
0202-2-G J0 F8 jup3 o) uj SORIRdoig TIV JC ONEA SEXR). 0202

R ——

UBaG PABY S01es XU} BUMOY|e) AYL "GLL LLZ 95 1O Japun vou_k:.n ] n=__=.=n: 10 b.n:un_ _.u_su_ 5| xe) Apadosd e yajym J0) Jusunueactl jo yun yaes Joj pajajdwion aq SN Loy S

Anay abeppwy m_.__s.&ozi:z!.ﬁguo (=]

5ex0 E0A0T

"Hod x40 0202 S\) L0 AAB) Jo) poezLOLING

Aieuq| 19143514 e8S|9YD

sucm.—_mu.s
HUQ WOLILLIBADS) (207 By 2Iaym (saiMiunoD

‘sepdde Aywuay Zuciepuew s Bupl) prE LLZ pue yE L2 ovN 142 stonaes JOW Jo Ajisaupng sapun pansk] §| wiko) spgL
SHINOISSIKWOD 40 QXV08 ALNNOD Ol LH0d3AM 1S3ND3AY IOVTTIW

{0z0Z ‘o€ 1equweldes asojeq 10 U0 pel|wNs pue pajeidiuod aq Jsnw wuoj s|yl) }SO :Uwz ajey xel 0zZ0Z

02-10 ‘A0 pL
aauetosa:r-._un q



Instructions For Completing

Form 614 (L-4029) 2020 Tax Rate Request,
Millage Request Report To County Board Of Commissioners

These instruclions are provided under MCL Sections 211.24e
{iruth in taxation), 211.34 (truth in county equalization and
truth in assessing), 211.34d (Headles), and 211.36 and
211.37 (apportionment).

Column 1: Source. Enter the source of each millage.
Far example, allocated millage, separate millage limitations
voled, charter, approved extra-voted millage, public act
number, etc. Do not include laxes levied on the Industrial
Facililies Tax Rall.

Column 2: Purpose of millage. Examples are: operaling,
debt service, special assessments, school enhancement
millage, sinking fund millage, etc. A local school district
must separately list operating millages by whether they are
levied against ALL PROPERTIES in the school district or
against the NON-HOME group of properties. (See State
Tax Commission Bulletin 2 of 2020 for more explanation.)
A local school district may use the following abbreviations
when completing Column 2: "Operating ALL" and “Operating
NON-HOME". “Operating ALL" is short for “Operating millage
fo be levied on ALL PROPERTIES in the local school
district” such as Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millages
and Building and SHe Sinking Fund Millages. “Operating
NON-HOME" is shorl for “Operating millage tc be levied on
ALL PROPERTIES EXCLUDING PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE,
QUALIFIED AGRICULTURAL, QUALIFIED FOREST AND
INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERTIES in the local school
district” such as the 18 mills In a district which does not levy
a Supplemenial (Hold Harmless) Millage.

Column 3: Date of Election. Enter the manth and year
of the election for each millage authorized by direct voter
approval,

Column 4: Millage Authorized, List the allocated rate,
charter aggregate rate, exira-voted autharized before 1979,
each separate rate authorized by voters after 1978, debt
service rale, etc. (This rateis the rate before any reductions.)

Column 5: 2019 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by
MCL 271.34d (“Headlee™) Rollback. Stading with taxes
levied in 1994, the “Headlee" rollback permanently reduces
the maximum raie or rates authorized by law or charter. The
2018 permanently reduced rale can be found in column 7 of
the 2019 Form L-4029. For operating millage approved by
the volers after April 30, 2019, enter the millage approved
by the voters. For debt service or special assessmenis not
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter "NA" signifying
“not applicable.”

Column &: Current Year Millage Reduction Fraction.
List the millage reduction fraction certified by the county
treasurer far the current year as calculated on Form 2166
(L-4034), 2020 Millage Reduclion Fraction Calculations
Workshee!. The millage reduction fraction shall be rounded
to four (4) decima! ptaces. The current year millage reduction
fraction shall not exceed 1.0000 for 2020 and future years.
This prevents any increase or "roll up” of millage rates. Use

1.0000 for new millage approved by the voters after April 30,
2020, For debt service or special assessmenls not subject
{o 2 millage reduction fraction, enter 1.0000,

Column 7: 2020 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced
by MCL 211.34d (“Headlee") Rollback. The number in
column 7 is found by multiplying column 5 by column 6 on
this 2020 Form L-4029. This rate must be rounded DOWN
to 4 decimal places. {See STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999,
Supplemented by Letler of 6/7/2000.) For debt service or
special assessments not subject to a millage reduction
fraction, enter "NA" signifying “not applicable.”

Column 8: Section 211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction
{Truth in Assessing or Truth In Equalization). List the
millage rollback fraction for 2020 for each millage which
is an operating rate. Round this millage rollback fraction
to 4 decimal places. Use 1.0000 for school districts, for
special assessments and for bonded debt retirement levies.
Far counties, villages and authorities, enter the Truth in
Equalization Rollback Fraction calulated on STC Form
L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON CEV FOR
ALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON SEV
FOR ALL CLASSES. Use 1.0000 for an authorily located in
more than one county. For fusther information, see State Tax
Commisslon Bulletin 2 of 2020. For townships and cities,
enter the Truth in Assessing Rollback Fraction calculated on
STC Form L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON
ASSESSED VALUE FORALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE
VALUE BASED ON SEV FOR ALL CLASSES. The Section
211.34 Millage Roliback Fraction shall not exceed 1.0000.

Column 9: Maximum Allowable Millage Levy., Mulliply
column 7 {2020 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by
MCL 211.34d) by column 8 {Section 211.34 millage rollback
fraction). Round the rate DOWN (o 4 decimal places. {(See
STC Bulietin No. 11 of 1999, Supplemented by Letter of
6/7/2000.) For debt service or special assessments not
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter millage from
Column 4.

Column 10/Column 11: Millage Requested to be
Levied. Enler lhe tax rate approved by the unit of local
gavernment provided that the rate does not exceed the
maximum allowable millage levy (column 8). A millage rate
that exceeds the base tax rate {Truth in Taxation) cannot be
requested unless the requirements of MCL 211.24e have
been met. For further information, see State Tax Commission
Bulletin 2 of 2020. A LOCAL School District which levies
a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage shall not levy a
Supplemental Millage in excess of thal allowed by MCL
380.1211(3). Please see the memo to assessors dated
Oclober 26, 2004 regarding the change In the collection
date of certain county taxes.

Calumn 12: Explration Date of Millage. Enter the month
and year an which the millage will expire.









Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2020 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 21, 2020
> _ 0 =0 o @ o uT
£ c ) c
Ee2 =2 32| 3E | B
EPE OE g £ = £ EE
HEBEHE LRI
846 oo o O | 20
TJ Helfferich X Chair
Anne Merkel Chair X
Gary Munce X Chai;m B
Elizabeth Sensoli X  Chair X
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey X i X
Jan Carr X Chair
Janice L., Carr 1-21-20
Jan Carr, Board Secretary Date






